

Meeting Minutes City of Midfield, Alabama City Council

The City Council of the City of Midfield, Alabama met in regular session on Monday, October 15, 2014 at 7:00 pm with Mayor Gary Richardson presiding.

Elder Orlando E. Robinson led attendees in prayer. Mayor Gary Richardson led attendees in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

Debbie Wagner acted as clerk and conducted a roll call. The following persons were present: Councilor Janice Anderson, Councilor Jimmie Robinson, Councilor James Reasor and Councilor Velma Johnson. Councilor Terry Adams was absent.

Approval of Agenda: Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve the agenda. The motion was seconded by Councilor Jimmie Robinson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Minutes from last regular scheduled meeting: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of October #1 Bills \$136,928.83. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve October #1 Bills \$136,926.83. The motion was seconded by Councilor Jimmie Robinson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-69: Declaring Weeds A Public Nuisance. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-69. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-70: Public Hearing for Weed Abatement. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-70. The motion was seconded by Councilor James Reasor. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Resolution No. 2014-71: Authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with ALDOT for TAP Grant. Councilor James Reasor made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-71. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Tabled Resolution No. 2014-72: Declaring property surplus. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to table Resolution No. 2014-72. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Tabled Resolution No. 2014-73: Authorizing property to be sold at Midfield Auction. Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to table Resolution No. 2014-73. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously. Approval of Resolution No. 2014-74: Authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Aramark to provide uniforms to public works department at a lower price. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Resolution No. 2014-74. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Approval of Ordinance No. 2012-2A: Deleting Section 72 of Pit Bull ordinance. Councilor James Reasor made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2012-2A. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. Roll call vote resulted: Councilor Robinson- aye, Councilor Johnson-aye, Councilor Reasor-aye, Councilor Anderson-aye, and Mayor Richardson-aye. Motion passed with unanimous consent.

Approval of Ordinance No. 2012-2B: Deleting section-73 of Pit Bull ordinance. Councilor James Reasor made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2012-2b. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. Roll call vote resulted: Councilor Robinson- aye, Councilor Johnson-aye, Councilor Reasor-aye, Councilor Anderson-aye, and Mayor Richardson-aye. Motion passed with unanimous consent.

Approval of Ordinance No. 2012-2C: An Ordinance AMENDING Section 10-37, Code of Ordinances, Repealing subsection (4) of said section relating to Pit Bull being defined as a vicious Dog. Councilor Janice Anderson made a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2012-2C. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. Roll call vote resulted: Councilor Robinsonaye, Councilor Johnson-aye, Councilor Reasor-aye, Councilor Anderson-aye, and Mayor Richardsonaye. Motion passed with unanimous consent.

Approval of 2014-2015 Fiscal Year Budget Councilor James Reasor made a motion to approve the 2014-2015 Fiscal Year Budget. The motion was seconded by Councilor Velma Johnson. Councilor Reasor-aye, Councilor Johnson-aye, Councilor Anderson-aye, Councilor Robinson-nay and Mayor Richardson-aye. Motion passed with majority consent.

Approval of 2014-2015 Holiday Schedule: Councilor James Reasor made a motion to approve the Holiday Schedule. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.

Report from the Mayor: None

Report from the Council: None

Report from the Public: None

Adjournment: Councilor Velma Johnson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Councilor Janice Anderson. All members present voted "aye", passing the motion unanimously.